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•MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/ISS/IP/EIS

FROM : CM. L. Latta? ,
Plans and Review Group 
Central Cover Staff

SUBJECT : House Select Committee on Assassinations 
(HSCA) Request

REFERENCE : Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Director 
of HSCA, dtd 6 Jun 78 (OLC #78-2098)

In response to the request in Reference, CCS files con­
tain the following information:

1. Hugh Chisholm McDonald - Nine documents concerning 
Agency efforts^to acquire background informationfor possiblb 
pperationaluse, on World Associates, Incorporated, of Cali3 
fornia/ofwhich Subject wasthe president in 1969. (CCS) 
Index indicates the existence of file (2111-853047? on Subject, 
on permanent charge to IMS/OG/SCB.

2. Herman Kimsey - Ten documents concerning the estab­
lishment, maintenance and use of cover for Subject during the 
period 1959-62, while he was an Agency Staff .Employee.

3. AMMUG/1 - Approximately 25 documents concerning the 
establishment, maintenance and use of cover for Subject during 
the period 1964-72, while he was an Agency Contract Agent.

' ' 7s/ M. L. Latta,
IM. L. Latta-
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